
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Laura Flores; Groves, Amber; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Alves; Michael Burton; Michael Patterson; Hickert, Aaron; Gordon, Debra; Waters, George; Hansberger,

Daniel
Subject: RE: Linn - CMU B Battery (1R-3847) Closure Request
Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 9:49:47 AM

Dear Ms. Flores:
 
NMOCD denies the closure request for 1RP-3847.  Release characterization/delineation is not
completed at the areas around SP3, SP7, SP8, and SP9. Furthermore, due to the timespan between
release date (September 4, 2015) and soil sampling date (January 19, 2016), 1 ft. of permissible
chloride levels at SP1, SP2, and SP4 are not sufficient. As practicable, further vertical and horizontal
delineation are requested.
 
Please be advised that

1. refusal is not a valid reason for cessation of delineation; and
2. documentation and evidence of a liner for the area around SP8 and SP9 are required.

 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Laura Flores [mailto:lflores@diversifiedfsi.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 2:21 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Alves <malves@diversifiedfsi.com>; Michael Burton <mburton@diversifiedfsi.com>;
Michael Patterson <mpatterson@diversifiedfsi.com>; Hickert, Aaron <AHickert@linnenergy.com>;
Gordon, Debra <DGordon@linnenergy.com>; Waters, George <GWaters@linnenergy.com>;
Hansberger, Daniel <DHansberger@linnenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Linn - CMU B Battery (1R-3847) Closure Request
 
Good afternoon,
 
I am touching base regarding this closure request submitted in February 2017. 
 
Amber, my apologies.  I submitted this to Shelly with BLM instead of the State Land Office.  The
report is attached for your review.
 
Thank you,
Laura
 

From: Laura Flores 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:20 PM
To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD'
<Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us>; 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Michael Alves <malves@diversifiedfsi.com>; Michael Burton <mburton@diversifiedfsi.com>;
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Michael Patterson <mpatterson@diversifiedfsi.com>; 'Hickert, Aaron' <AHickert@linnenergy.com>;
'TButters@linnenergy.com' <TButters@linnenergy.com>
Subject: Linn - CMU B Battery (1R-3847) Closure Request
 
Good afternoon, All.
 
Attached is the Closure Request for the Linn CMU B Battery (1R-3847) site.
 
Please let us know if we can provide any additional information.
 
Thank you,
 
Laura Flores
Report Writer
Environmental Department
Diversified Field Service, Inc.
206 W Snyder | Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:  575.964.8394 | Fax:  575.964.8396
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